
Approved, March 15, 2022 

Page 1 

College Curriculum Committee 
Meeting Minutes 

Tuesday, March 1, 2022 
2:00 p.m. – 3:30 p.m. 

Meeting held virtually via Zoom 

 Item Discussion 
1. Minutes: February 15, 2022 LRC rep commented on Item 8—comment made by LRC rep (re: IDS 300) 

is incorrectly listed as being made by Counseling rep. Vanatta will 



Approved, March 15, 2022 

Page 2 

community colleges. Sounds like the state-wide curriculum committee 
drafting a resolution to request guidance from CCCCO; breakout session 
planned for Curriculum Institute. Will make sure to keep an eye on anything 
that might impact our cross-listed courses. 
 
Hueg shared that GP Team attended deans' meeting today. Also shared 
he's excited about bachelor degree apps being worked on; folks are 
working on additional GE courses needed to support those programs. 
 
Gilstrap shared update re: UCOP's response to AB 705 changes. Some 
transfer-level courses will still need a prereq of Intermediate Algebra (e.g., 
MATH 10, 42, 44; CHEM 1A, 25; PSYC/SOC 7). Currently, prereq is 
"MATH 105 or equivalent," so if MATH 105 deactivated will need to 
resubmit courses for articulation. During recent webinar, suggestion was 
made to use language such as "Intermediate Algebra or higher". Noted that 
this is related to UC transferability only, so also need to consider things 
such as IGETC and C-ID requirements. Suggested delaying official 
deactivation of MATH 105 to sum



Approved, March 15, 2022 

Page 3 

Motion to approve M/S (Armstrong, Meneses). Approved. 
 
Vanatta asked if program has been approved by FHDA board, yet—Hueg 
responded it has not. Vanatta will submit it for March agenda. 

6. AB 705 Improvement Plans for 
English & Math 

Speaker: Eric Kuehnl 
Language Arts rep explained that English dept. deactivating ENGL 1S/1T 
due to overwhelming data. Division concerned about students who lack 
substantial developments in English starting in ENGL 1A and how coreqs 
will support those students; working to make coreqs more robust and 
expand offerings, as well as other types of support (e.g., wrap-around 
services, bridge courses to prepare students for academic/cognitive skills 
work that 1S/1T provided). Working with Guided Pathways folks, 
Counseling, LRC. Plan to expand coreqs to also use with ENGL 1B & 1C, 
to ensure students have ongoing support. Fong added that Improvement 



Approved, March 15, 2022 

Page 4 

Leonard shared that GP Team was asked for a clearer process to create 
Program Maps, and a process to revise Maps; result is creation of one 
process for both, a smart form for Map submissions, and a workflow for the 
form. Shared draft of Program Map Process flowchart, which has been sent 
to all reps and discussed at some division CC meetings. Asked reps for 
feedback. Escoto added that deans are included early in the process, 
based on feedback from them; suggested reps consider a specific example 
of a Map in their dept. when looking at draft flowchart. Leonard suggested 
finalized process be available on CCC website, so that anyone initiating the 
process has access to information. Fine Arts rep thanked the GP Team; 
has received a lot of feedback from faculty in their division—believes order 
of steps might need to be reconsidered, and asked if flowchart would be 
used for new Maps as well as revisions. Rep believes important for all 
faculty from dept. be included in Step 1, and that faculty from other depts./ 
divisions (whose courses are listed on Map) included early in process. 
Pointed out that not all faculty attend division CC meetings. Leonard 
suggested Step 9B (re: collaboration w/ other depts. outside division) be 
moved to create Step 4B, to allow for collaboration earlier in process. 
 
Escoto noted it can be tough to get all faculty from a dept. together to 
discuss Map. Fine Arts rep believes important to make process inclusive, 
whether it involves a meeting or an email thread with a draft of Map; noted 
that many faculty would like digital system, like CourseLeaf, to be used so 
meetings aren't necessarily needed in order to share Map being drafted. 
Leonard agreed that intent is to be collaborative, and can add language re: 
sending out draft to all faculty (incl. part-time) before finalizing Map. 
Language Arts rep agreed with Fine Arts rep's feedback/concerns, noting 
that Step 9B was a big discussion topic for their division. Mentioned that for 
Step 4 (re: counselor and dept. chair/rep work to create Map) the English 
dept. had a committee, rather than just the dept. chair, working to create 
Map. Leonard responded that multiple best practices can be listed on the 
document, including use of committee instead of just chair. 
 



Approved, March 15, 2022 

Page 5 

back in workflow, would be best to have ability to send it back just one or 
two steps (similar to CourseLeaf workflow capability). Leonard noted that 
with smart forms, user can reject signature, which makes form go back to 
previous step. 
 


